COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 3, 2017

Mr. Jerald Schnabel

Transit Mix Concrete Co.
444 E. Costilla St.

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Re: Daniels Sand Pit 2, Permit No. M-1973-007SG;
Extension Request No. 2 Approval, Technical Revision (TR-05)

Dear Mr. Schnabel:

On January 3, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
via email to extend the decision date for Technical Revision 5 (TR-05) to February 6, 2017. The
Division hereby approves the extension request.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Brandon Heser, Transit Mix
Bruce Humphries, Regulatory Permits Management, Inc.
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